
313th Fiesta de Santa Fe
Fiesta de Santa Fe Request for Proposal 

Entertainment RFP 
Group’s Name: ______________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: ____________________________________________________________ 

Email Address: _____________________________________________________________ 

Home Phone: _______________________ Cell Phone: _______________________________ 

Work Phone: _______________________ 

Website: __________________________________________________________________ 

Social Media: _______________________________________________________________ 

Tell us about your group’s performance time, including 

breaks:___________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________ 

Are you willing to donate your performance? ____Yes ____No 

Would you be willing to donate a performance during the annual Pre-Fiesta show as a prerequisite to be 

considered for a paid performance during the 313th Fiesta de Santa Fe? ____Yes ____No 

If not, what is your fee per hour? __________________________________________________ 

How would you describe or characterize the genre of music your group performs? What instruments are 

played within your group? 

________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 

How many members in your group? ______ How long have you been performing as a group? ______ 

Name, title, and mailing address of the individual authorized to enter into a contractual agreement on 

behalf of the group: 

________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 

Please provide a studio quality CD recording, audio links, and an electronic (JPEG) photo of your group 

with proposal.  

RFP Deadline: Wednesday, April 30, 2025, by 5 PM.

Please submit your completed RFP to: 

Santa Fe Fiesta, Inc. 

Attn: Gary Delgado, Entertainment Committee Chair 

PO Box 4516, Santa Fe, NM 87502-4516 

Or Email to Santafefiestapr@gmail.com  

If you have any questions please contact Gary Delgado, Chair Entertainment Committee (505) 699-1877. 

The Santa Fe Fiesta Council reserves the right to reject proposals that are not in the best interest of the council. 
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